



Office of the City Clerk

City Hall
121 N. LaSalle St.
Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602
www.chicityclerk.com

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: R2019-465
Type: Resolution **Status:** Adopted
File created: 6/12/2019 **In control:** City Council
Final action: 6/12/2019

Title: Amendment of resolutions regarding members of standing committees, and Rules 35 and 37 of Rules of Order and Procedure of the City of Chicago for 2019-2023 term

Sponsors: Harris, Michelle A.

Indexes: Standing Committees

Attachments: 1. R2019-465.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
6/12/2019		City Council	Adopted	Pass
6/11/2019	1	Committee on Committees and Rules	Recommended to Pass	
6/11/2019	1	Committee on Committees and Rules	Direct Introduction	

Michelle A. Harris Alderman, 8th Ward

Public Service Office 8359 South Cottage Avenue, Suite A Chicago, Illinois 60619 Telephone: (773) 874-3300 Fax: (773) 224-2425

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Committees, Rules and Ethics (chairman)

Budget and Government Operations

Finance

License and Consumer Protection

MICHELLE A. HARRIS

City Hall, Room 200 121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602 Telephone: 312-744-3075

City Council Meeting June 12, 2019

To the President and Members of the City Council:

Your Committee on Committees and Rules, having considered the following Resolution:

Resolution, as amended, updating membership of certain standing committees of the City Council of the City of Chicago for the 2019-2023 term.

begs leave to recommend that this Honorable Body pass said resolution which is transmitted herewith.

This recommendation was concurred in by a viva voce vote of the Committee on Committees and Rules.

Respectfully submitted,

Alderman Michelle A. Harris,
Chairman Committee on
Committees and Rules

RESOLUTION AS AMENDED

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The resolution identifying the Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen, and members of standing committees of the City Council of the City of Chicago for the 2019-2023 term is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

6. **Committee on Education and Child Development**

Scott (Chairman), King (Vice-Chairman), ~~Hairston~~, Harris, Beale, Sadlowski-Garza, Quinn, Burke, Coleman, Taylor, Tabares, O'Shea, Maldonado, Rodriguez-Sanchez, ~~Austin~~, Sposato, Cappleman, Osterman, Silverstein.

7. **Committee on Ethics and Government Oversight**

Smith (Chairman), Martin (Vice-Chairman), Dowell, ~~Hairston~~, Sadlowski-Garza, Curtis, Taylor, Scott, Cardona, Waguespack, Rodriguez-Sanchez, Ramirez-Rosa, Vasquez, Reilly, Cappleman, Hadden, Nugent, Thompson.

8. **Committee on Environmental Protection and Energy**

Cardenas (Chairman), Nugent (Vice-Chairman), LaSpata, Hopkins, Dowell, ~~Sادلowski-Garza~~, ~~Thompson~~, Burke, Taylor, Cardona, Waguespack, Rodriguez-Sanchez, Reilly, Smith, Cappleman, Martin, Hadden.

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

10. **Committee on Housing and Real Estate**

Osterman (Chairman), Burnett (Vice-Chairman), LaSpata, Dowell, King, Mitchell, Harris, Quinn, Lopez, Moore, Rodriguez, Sigcho-Lopez, Maldonado, Waguespack, Austin, Napolitano, Cappleman, Martin, Hadden.

11. **Committee on Health and Human Relations and Health**

Sawyer (Chairman), Cappleman (Vice-Chairman), ~~Hairston~~, Harris, Sadlowski-Garza, Coleman, O'Shea, Tabares, Sigcho-Lopez, Cardona, Waguespack, Rodriguez-Sanchez, Ramirez-Rosa, Vasquez, Smith, Martin, Osterman, Hadden.

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

SECTION 2. The resolution adopting the Rules of Order and Procedure of the City Council of the City of Chicago for the 2019-2023 term is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

Standing Committees Created.

RULE 35. The following shall be the standing committees of the City Council:

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

11. Committee on Health and Human Relations ~~and Health~~.

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

Jurisdiction Of Committees.

RULE 37. The jurisdiction of each standing committee, in terms of legislation and administrative activities of its particular concern, shall be as follows:

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)

11 .The Committee on Health and Human Relations ~~and Health~~ shall have jurisdiction over the City's Department of Family and Support Services; health and sanitation matters affecting general health care, control of specific diseases, mental health, alcoholism and substance abuse, food, nutrition, and medical care of senior citizens and persons with disabilities, the Department of Health, the Bureau of Rodent Control and Chicago Animal Care and Control; matters relating to human rights and the Commission on Human Relations, and all matters generally affecting veterans of the Armed Forces of the United States of America and the status of senior citizens and persons with disabilities in society.

Alderman, 8th Ward

(Omitted text not amended by this resolution.)